
From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca> 
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 at 2:12 PM 
To:  
Subject: AAC 2022 Annual Air Quality Report  

Hello LICA Members,  
  
Please find below information that was shared with LICA from the Alberta Airsheds Council.  
They have released their 2022 Annual Air Quality Report, if you are interested in viewing it. 
  
 
Thank you! 
  
  
Alberta Airsheds Council Releases 2022 Annual Air Quality Report 
  
Alberta Airsheds Council (AAC) released its 2022 Annual Air Quality Report today. The report features the work of Alberta’s 
10 Airsheds and provides air quality monitoring highlights for the year. 
  
“By collaborating and working closely together, Alberta’s 10 Airsheds are bringing the very best in air quality monitoring 
and reporting to Albertans,” said Gary Redmond, co-chair of Alberta Airsheds Council. “Our current results indicate that the 
air Albertans are breathing is low risk the vast majority of the time; however, air quality challenges remain in many areas 
of the province.  Airsheds monitor air quality so that Albertans can continue to make informed choices for their health.” 
  
2022 Annual Air Quality Report: Highlights 

• Alberta’s Airsheds collect data to calculate the Air Quality Health Index (AQHI), a real-time air quality rating 
reported in 35 Alberta communities. The AQHI represents the relative risks of a combination of air pollutants 
known to harm human health including ozone, fine particulate matter, and nitrogen dioxide. 

• In 2022, all Alberta continuous monitoring stations saw AQHI ratings in the low-risk range 88% to 99.5% of the 
time (low-risk is 1-3 on the AQHI rating scale). 

• The provincial average AQHI rating was 2.2 on the 10-point AQHI scale (1 representing the lowest risk and 10 the 
highest risk). 

• 334,017 hours of data were used to calculate the overall provincial AQHI rating. 
• From 2019 to 2022, the average AQHI rating for the province has been at 2.2 or lower. 

  
To review the full 2022 AAC Annual Air Quality Report, visit https://www.albertaairshedscouncil.ca/  

     
Lori Jodoin 
Administrative Professional 
LICA – Environmental Stewards 
5107W – 50 Street, PO Box 8237 
Bonnyville, AB  T9N 2J5 
(780) 812-2182 

 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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